
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 29 MaY 201 9 9:02 AM

TEO Kitty
HO Vincent; CHAN Sam; KKLau; LKK Valuation; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for gZ8844Z

Dear Kitty,

Our surveyor has review the MV $48K-$49K (est)

Best Regards,

Veron chen I case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, io2-25 | 5(408933)

From: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 1:28 PM

To: Veron chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkka uto.com>

Cc: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; CHAN Sam <sam.cha n@axa.com.s8>; KKLau <kkla u@lkkauto'com>; LKK

Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <oliviala u@ lkka uto.com>

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJZ8844Z

Hi Veron

Please re-confirm your market value as it is too high.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo
Specialist, Motor Claims Depa rtment
AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd

I Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811

Email : kttvi!eq1Qq3.!q!=!B
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3

www.axa.com.sq



Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either \,vhole or partial, is

prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday,28 May,2019 11:58 AM

To: TEO Kitty <kittv.teo @axa.com.se>
Cc: HO Vincent <vincent.ho(aaxa.com.sg>; CHAN Sam <sam chan.aaxa com sg>; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto com>; LKK

Valuation <va luation @lkka uto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto com>

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJZ8844Z

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SJZ 88442 is $72K-$73K (Estimated) as at May 2019'

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256'3561 I email :sur@lkkauto com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, qaya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.cha n @axa,com sR>

Sent: Monday, 27 MaY 20L9 9:14 PM

To: motorsurvev@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kkla u @ lkkauto.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <iimmv.lee @ prioritvservices.sg>;

frankie@fta.com.ss; ,Autoprobe - Mr Tay' <bhtav@autopro be.com.sq>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor

<ad min@a utoprobe.com.se>; LKK Valuation <valuation.6lkkauto.com>; rickv@ rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac sg;

Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivia la u @ lkka uto.com>; nick@lbs auto.com; elson@rta com sq;

cvnthia.ong@prioritvservices.sq; collin.wong@a-pac sg; benson@lbs-auto com

Cc: TEO Kittv <kittv.teo -6axa.com.se>; HO Vincent <y1g9q!.[91Q34q=99q.9g>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJZ8844Z

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case'

DOA:2310512OL9

Thanks in advance for your helP.

Thanks & rega rds

Sam

---- Discla im e r---
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee lf youare

not the intended recipient, you shou ld not read, use, d isclose or reprod uce the conte nt of this message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity ;f the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

---Discla imer---
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content ofthis message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
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Vehicle Owner Particulars
PeA: r.rlsflq

Owner lD Type: Singapore NRIC Cnx42
Owner lD:

_v_e!ic[9 pe!a-!!9

Vehicle No.:

3895D

zg844Z

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date: 23 May 2OI9

AUDI

Vehicle Model: TT RS COUPE 2.5 TFSI qUATTRO

' Primary Colour: Black

i Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.: CEPOO2142

Chassis No.: rRuzzzu0A1901255

. Maximum Power Output: 250.0 kW (335 bhp)

. Open Market Value: $74,502.00

Original Registration Date: 03 Apr 2010

First Registration Date: 03 Apr 2010

ITransfer Count:

ActualARF Paid: $7 4,slz.OO

: !qer4eqf48l-L".!e!s9-eld:
PARF Elieibility:

02 Apr 2020
. _ _PilF_-qEi91iry!rs!u ?:J-:.
r PARF Rebate Amount; $37,251.00

r lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: Q2 Apr 2O2O

COE Category: E - Open Category

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $42,001.00

COE Rebate Amount: $3,105.00

' TotalRebate Amount: $40,356.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 May 2019
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